

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 10:58 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Howard Croft; Daugherty Johnson; Michael Glasgow
Subject: TTHM Violation Notification

Mike, Steve

Concerning the violation notification for TTHM's the city needs clarification on the delivery of notification. In the last violation notification for Total Coliform the City published it in the local paper and posted it on the city website, this satisfied the DEQ requirements. Would this be adequate for the TTHM notification? Thank you for your prompt reply concerning this matter.

--
Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2015 11:02 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Natasha Henderson; Daugherty Johnson; Jason Lorenz; Brent Wright; Michael Glasgow
Subject: TTHM Violation
Attachments: Letter to Water Customers 3.20.15FINAL.docx

Mike,

I am sending you and Steve a copy of the letter that we plan to include with the violation notice. This is set to go out early next week and I wanted to get your opinion. We have considered some type of water summary to accompany this as well but I am not certain if I can pull that together in time unless you have a specific recommendation.

We continue to post the Monthly Operation Reports online within two weeks after the end of each month.

Thank you,

--

Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com